

Verbundkatalog Kalliope

Mann, Erika

Pacific Palisades, 1950-03-15

Nutzungsbedingungen

Bei zahlreichen Dokumenten auf monacensia-digital.de sind die Urheberrechte bereits abgelaufen. Sie sind gemeinfrei und dürfen ohne weitere Rücksprache mit der Monacensia weiterverwendet werden. Bei den Dokumenten, bei denen noch Urheberrechte bestehen, müssen für eine Weiterverwendung stets die Rechteinhaber*innen angefragt werden sowie eine Publikationsgenehmigung der Monacensia eingeholt werden. Das Zitatrecht bleibt hiervon unberührt.

Zur Erteilung einer Publikationserlaubnis wenden Sie sich bitte an:

Monacensia im Hildebrandhaus
Literaturarchiv
Adresse: Maria-Theresia-Straße 23, 81675 München
E-Mail: monacensia.literaturarchiv@muenchen.de

Terms of use

The copyrights for numerous documents on monacensia-digital.de have already expired. They are in the public domain and may be reused without further consultation with Monacensia. In the case of documents for which copyrights still exist, the copyright holders must always be contacted for further use and publication permission must be obtained from the Monacensia. The right to quote under copyright law remains unaffected by this. To obtain permission for publication, please contact:

Monacensia im Hildebrandhaus:
Literaturarchiv
Address: Maria-Theresia-Straße 23, 81675 München
E-Mail: monacensia.literaturarchiv@muenchen.de

Erika Mann
1550 San Remo Drive
Pacific Palisades,
California,
March 15th, 1950

Miss Sylvia Steingart
Conference Committee
American Jewish Congress
46 Kearny Street
San Francisco 8,
California

Dear Miss Steingart.

Thank you for your letter of March 14th.
I enclose 2 mats, 2 glossy prints, and to "biographies" which
is all I can presently spare.

Unfortunately, it would be quite impossible
for me to be in San Francisco on Friday, and even Saturday mor-
ning (I assume it would have to be the morning) will not be easy
to arrange for. However, I know what the publicity committee are
talking about, and should be willing to come, provided your organisa-
tion is ready to pay my hotel bill including meals. Since I agreed
to pay for the round-trip out of a fee as low as \$100, I
couldn't possibly afford to incur any further expenses.

Kindly reply soonest possible, as I shall have
to make plane reservations accordingly. If you wish me to arrive
on Saturday, please reserve a room for the morning of that day.
I usually stay at either the Saint Francis or the Clift.

Best wishes.

Yours very sincerely

ERIKA MANN